
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WILMINGTON URBAN AREA 

Metropolitan Planning Organization 
  

P.O. Box 1810 
Wilmington, North Carolina   28402 
910 341 3258     910 341 7801 FAX 

 Members: 
 
 
City of  
WILMINGTON 
Lead Planning Agency 
 
Town of 
CAROLINA BEACH 
 
Town of 
KURE BEACH 
 
Town of  
WRIGHTSVILLE BEACH 
 
NEW HANOVER  
County 
 
Town of  
BELVILLE 
 
Town of 
LELAND 
 
Town of  
NAVASSA 
 
BRUNSWICK 
County 
 
PENDER 
County 
 
CAPE FEAR PUBLIC 
Transportation 
Authority 
 
North Carolina 
BOARD OF 
TRANSPORTATION 

 

WMPO Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda  

 
TO:  WMPO Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Members 
FROM:  Suraiya Rashid, Associate Transportation Planner 
DATE:  July 9th, 2015 
SUBJECT: July 15th, 2015 Meeting Agenda 
 
A meeting of the WMPO Citizens Advisory Committee will be held on July 15th at 3pm. The 
meeting will be held at 305 Chestnut Street in the 4th Floor Technology Conference Room 
 

The following is the agenda for the meeting: 
  

1) Approval of June 10th, 2015 Meeting Minutes  
 

2) Update on schedule 
 

3) CAC Presentation Schedule to Individual Jurisdictions  
 

4) Final Presentation Preparation 
 

5) Action Items 
 

6) Next Meeting Date – October 2015 
 

 
 


